
Zoey Teal <viamed.zoey.teal@gmail.com>

Fwd: Official Purchase Order from George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust: GE210008405
Main Account <viamedinbox@gmail.com> Thu, Aug 27, 2020 at 3:09 PM
To: Zoey Teal <zoey.teal@viamed.co.uk>

---------- Forwarded message ---------
From: Purchasing <Purchasing@geh.nhs.uk>
Date: Thu, 27 Aug 2020 at 15:06
Subject: RE: Official Purchase Order from George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust: GE210008405
To: White Philip (RLT) EBME Technician <Philip.White@geh.nhs.uk>, viamedinbox@gmail.com <viamedinbox@gmail.com>
Cc: Gill Gavinder (RLT) Bank Staff <Gavinder.Gill@geh.nhs.uk>

Hi Zoey

 

That’s fine. Please process

Thank-you

 

Kind Regards

Ammaarah

 

From: White Philip (RLT) EBME Technician 
Sent: 27 August 2020 15:03
To: Purchasing
Subject: RE: Official Purchase Order from George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust: GE210008405

 

Hi Gavin

Please carry on with the order. It is the R-30V that is urgent. The R-48V is for stock

Thanks

Phil

 

From: Purchasing 
Sent: 27 August 2020 14:36
To: White Philip (RLT) EBME Technician
Cc: Zoey Teal
Subject: FW: Official Purchase Order from George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust: GE210008405

 

Hi Philip,

 

Could you please advise on the below email sent from the supplier?

 

Kind Regards

Gavin Gill

 

Purchasing Department

Department Tel: 02476 865130

Mobile: 07769138855

Department Email: purchasing@geh.nhs.uk

 

George Eliot Hospital NHS Trust

College Street | Nuneaton | Warwickshire | CV10 7DJ

[Quoted text hidden]
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DISCLAIMER: This e-mail, and any files transmitted with it, are confidential and intended solely for the use of the individual to whom it is addressed. If you are not the
intended recipient please destroy this message, delete any copies held on your systems, and notify the sender immediately. You should not retain copy or use this e-mail
for any purpose, nor disclose all or any part of its content to any other person.


